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November 17, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

RE: Sunoco Pipeline, LP — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Municipal Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Letter

Dear Ms. Batoon:

Please be advised that, based on the information presented in the Tetra Tech letter dated
November 10, 2015, no specific approvals are required by the Township’s Stormwater
Management Ordinance (Chapter 174 of the Code of the Township of Derry); however,
compliance with all county, state, and federal regulations is required.

[n regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the above-referenced project is not located in
the boundary of the FEMA Flood Insurance Study and therefore this project has no effects on
the Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (717) 533-2057, option 2.

Sincerely,
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Director of Community Development
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